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December 9, 1992

Ms. Susan Dolan
Meridian Oil Inc.

PO Box 4289
Farmington NM 87499

RE: SJU 27-5 #1, P-04-27N-05W
Dear Susan:-

The enclosed copy of the 1992 Bradenhcad Test on the referenced well is
incomplete in that bradenhead pressure and results of bradenhcad flow werc not
recorded. If this information is available, please resubmit the test. If not, the well
must be retested as soon as possible.  The incomplete information received
indicates the well probably has a casing failure.

Yours truly,

Uk ////W

Charles Gholson
Deputy Oil & Gas Inspector

(xc: well file



